Archit Warghane

Technical Project Manager, Delivery/Tech Lead & Software Architect

CONTACT

- +6590057466
- archit2x3@hotmail.com
- Singapore/India
- archit.fyi

EDUCATION

PG Diploma in Advanced Management Programme for IT Professionals

Indian Institutes of Management India | 2022

Masters in Computing & Networking

James Cook University Singapore | 2012-2013

B.E in Information Technology

Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University. India | 2005 - 2009

SKILLS

- Project Management
- Creative Problem Solving
- Analytical Thinking Skills
- Leadership Skills
- Ability to Multitask

INTERESTS

Reading Tech Articles, Playing Video Games, Cooking, Reverse Engineering

PROFILE

Self-motivated Tech Project Manager bringing forth over 13 years of Tech experience. I dabbled in all aspects of project management, including planning, team management, development, budget management, and coordinating all the working details of projects to ensure success and achieve results promptly.

EXPERIENCE

Tech PM/Delivery Lead

STRATAGILE & STANDARD CHARTERED BANK | SINGAPORE | Mar 2020 - July 2023

- Software architect skilled in full-stack development. Led end-to-end delivery of major web projects at Standard Chartered Bank, applying Agile methodology.
 Architected, designed, developed, tested, and deployed web applications.
- Conducted risk management, monitored project progress, and identified potential issues across project lifecycles. Proactively addressed and resolved challenges for successful project delivery.
- Develop a comprehensive software project plan and timeline for a client, resulting in the successful implementation of the project on time and within budget, together with a team of software engineers.
- Provided architecture-level and code-level feedback, established best practices
 for code quality and performance contributing to the team's growth and project
 success. Guided the technical decision-making process and offered thought
 leadership in shaping the project's technical roadmap.
- Designed scalable, reliable, and secure software solutions using a diverse set of languages, frameworks, and libraries.
- Played a pivotal role in recruitment activities, contributing to the selection of skilled engineering professionals & Successfully managed and mentored engineering teams, resulting in the delivery of high-quality codes and projects.

Full Stack Developer

GRABTAXI HOLDINGS PTE. LTD. | SINGAPORE | Jul 2019 - Nov 2019

- Pilot in the planning and development of 'Grab Gifts' new product targeted at Asian markets (Singapore, Philippines, Malaysia, Indonesia & Vietnam).
- Ensured a seamless client and user experience during the launch of a new product, optimizing connectivity through desktop and mobile web apps.
 Integrated with third-party APIs for payment gateways (Adyen) and voucher generation/validation (Qwikcilver).
- Aided in developing a system for client data production through Google
 Analytics, enabling insights into user behavior and purchase decision-making.
 Delivered support and customer service to internal and external clients for the

LANGUAGES

English, Hind, Marathi

Key Skills

- Project Management: Jira, Trello,
 Redmine
- Software Architecture
- Web Services: SOAP, REST, GraphQL
- Javascript, ES6-ECMAScript 2020, ¡Query, Typescript
- PHP Core, Laravel, Codeigniter
- Python: Django, DRF, Flask,
 FastAPI
- GoLang, Gin/Gin-Gonic
- Node.js, Express
- React, Next.js, Vue
- React Native
- Design System (StoryBook)
- HTML5, CSS3, SCSS
- MySQL, PostgreSQL, SQLite, NoSQL ORM
- VB.net
- Misc: Bun, Jekyll, Grunt, Webpack
- CMS: WordPress, Drupal,
 Magento, Human Made
- Web Automation & Scraping, Web Bots
- Analytics: Adobe Analytics,
 Google Analytics
- Version control: Git
- DevOps: GitHub, GitHub Actions,
 Docker, GitLab
- Monitoring Services: Altis DXP,
 Kibana, Datadog
- Payment Gateways: PayPal,
 Adyen, Stripe, Rapyd

CERTIFICATIONS

Google Project Management

Professional Certificate at Google | 2023 project.

Software Consultant/ Architect

21ST FEB | INDIA | Jul 2018 - Jun 2019

- Developed, planned and customized an inventory solution software which assisted in the ease of the rental of media equipment for customers
- The software deployed assisted in the planning, scheduling and ability to track all Client's media assets.

Senior Web Developer

FORMUL8 PTE LTD | SINGAPORE | Oct 2017 - Jun 2018.

- Responsible for leading a team of software engineers to successfully develop a significant software project on time and within budget.
- Enhanced website features for cross-browser and cross-device compatibility.
 Collaborated with internal digital teams and engaged with clients to address product-related issues, tailoring solutions to meet client requirements..
- Planned and developed projects for major government clients: Ministry of National Development (Housing Development Board), Central Provident Fund (Big-R), Jeep, Wing-Tai and Keppel (The Gardens Residences), Early Childhood Education (Masterminds), Prime Minister's Office (PMO), Property Developers (Frasers, Sekisui House, Keong Hong) Seaside.

Tech Lead & Advanced Software Engineer

COMPCIERGE- ASIA PTE LTD | SINGAPORE | Nov 2013 - Oct 2017

- Planned, developed & maintained ICV Approved Inventory Management System for art galleries (ArtPro)/Business Inventory management System (BIMS) for SMEs
- Developed and maintained Web Portal E-concierge and Mobile Applications (Intelligence Guest Services (IGS) System – Concierge and hospitality management system, ArtFriend).
- Mentored new resources to ensure quality contributions towards various software products
- Created new products, closely monitored and tracked software development progress for existing products and ensured the quality of software solutions met company standards
- Partnered with global teams from countries such as the Philippines and India to develop REST APIs.

Software Architect & Lead Developer

WEIGH TECH | INDIA | May 2009 - Jan 2012

- Responsible for leading a team of software engineers to successfully develop a significant software project on time and within budget.
- Planned, developed, and designed new applications and Web Services using various technologies (C#, VB.net & PHP).
- Sensitivity of the product/item and the nature of the lucrative business, secrecy
 and transparency of the project took precedence in establishing a set of best
 practices and documented procedures.
- Software testing, resulting in improved accuracy and reliability of software products, allowing ease of future maintenance to run efficiently.